Oshkosh Public Library Board of Trustees
Agenda — January 26, 2017
Library Lower Level Meeting Room, 106 Washington Avenue

ACTION
AGENDA REQUIRED
Call to Order: 4:00 p.m.
Public Comments
Consent Agenda: YES

Minutes of the special meeting of December 22, 2016
December 2016 Regular funds vouchers payable totaling $TBD
January 2017 Regular funds vouchers payable totaling $TBD
January 2017 Special funds vouchers payable totaling $TBD
Statement of system effectiveness for 2016 state annual report.

_Lh-hb-)l\.)»—n

Old Business
6.  REVISED 2017 Library non-represented staff pay plan: The pay YES
plan approved in November included only pay grades in which the
library currently employs personnel. This caused confusion in
working with city Finance and HR. The proposed revised 2017 pay
plan, included in this month’s board packet, matches the city plan in
all pay grades and rates.

New Business

7. Video surveillance system upgrade proposal: The library’s video YES
surveillance and recording system is obsolete and functions poorly.
Assisted by the City of Oshkosh Information Technology Division
and Hunter Security and Surveillance Systems, we have developed a
proposal to upgrade this building system. The project description
and cost estimate is included in this month’s board packet. The
upgrade project will improve our ability to view and record activity
throughout the building. The estimated cost of the proposed project
is $24,134.47. Funding for this project will be part of the 2017 trust
fund expenditure proposal in a later agenda item.

8. 2017 trust fund expenditure proposal YES
9. Oshkosh Public Library 2016/2017 strategic action plan YES
10. Library Director performance / compensation review: Discuss YES

process for reviewing the Library Director’s 2016 performance and
2017 compensation; discuss membership on and meeting schedule
for the Director Compensation Committee. Action Requested:
Board President appoint members to committee; board decide
whether to approve appointments

PAGE

10 - 20
21-26



Informational Items NO 27-32

11. Revenues (TBD)
12. Expenditures (TBD)
13.  Library Highlights
14.  Monthly Statistics
15. Donations

16. Personnel Changes

Library Director’s Report NO
17.  Staff Guest: Marie Boleman, Head of Children’s and Family

Outreach Services.

Trustee Reports and Comments NO

Adjournment

Next Meeting Scheduled
February 23, 2017 at 4 p.m.




MINUTES OF THE LIBRARY BOARD
Oshkosh Public Library
December 22, 2016

The Regular Meeting of the Library Board of the Oshkosh Public Library was held on December 22,
2016 and was called to order at 7:41 a.m. by Board Vice-President Bob Biebel. The meeting was held
in the main entry lobby at the Oshkosh Public Library. Present were: Kathy Bermingham, Bob Biebel,
Kristy Bradish, Christine Melms-Simon, Dave Romond and Amy Sitter. Absent were: Lurton
Blassingame, Stan Mack, Kim Molitor, Denise Parrish and Bill Wingren. Others present were: Jeff
Gilderson-Duwe, Library Director.

Public Comments: None

Consent Agenda Items:
Regular Meeting Minutes - of the December 1, 2016 regular meeting of the library board.
Financial Reports - November 2016 Regular Vouchers Payable in the amount of $349,734.36
- November 2016 Special Funds Vouchers Payable in the amount of $386.60

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda. Motion: Melms-Simon; Second: Sitter; Vote: Unanimous.

Motion to adjourn the regular meeting at 7:43 a.m. Motion: Melms-Simon; Second: Sitter; Vote:
Unanimous.

Respectfully submitted,

Tt

Jeff Gilderson-Duwe,
Secretary

mc



Oshkosh Public Library
Vouchers Payable
December 2016

239-1060-6401 - Contractual Services
Serwas Window Cleaning Services, LLC
T and L Janitorial Services
Unique Management Services, Inc.
Winnefox Automated Library Services

239-1060-6402 - Auto Allowance
Winnefox Library System

239-1060-6404 - Postage & Shipping
Winnefox Library System

239-1060-6411 - Promotional Services
Winnefox Library System

239-1060-6424 - Maintenance Office Equipment
MBM
Oshkosh Office Systems
Winnefox Library System

239-1060-6426 - Maintenance Machinery, Equipment & Structures
Beez Electric, Inc.
Dan V. Binder Construction, Inc.
Gartman Mechanical Services
JWC Building Specialties Incorporated

239-1060-6432 - Equipment Rental
Great America Financial Services

239-1060-6448 - Special Services
Advanced Disposal

239-1060-6471 - Electricity
Wisconsin Public Service

239-1060-6474 - Gas Service
Constellation

239-1060-6475 - Telephones
Winnefox Library System

239-1060-6505 - Office Supplies
Amazon (pc)
Demco
Kapco

Invoices

780.00
3,000.59
1,172.45

393.51

4.86

778.94

350.00

391.565
54.58
220.00

69.80
8,165.00
1,986.42

592.83

87.66

722.00

5,662.82

2,222.44

36.33

455.33
286.04
576.00

Totals

$5,346.55

$4.86

$778.94

$350.00

$666.13

$10,814.05

$87.66

$722.00

$5,662.82

$2,222.44

$36.33



Oshkosh Public Library
Vouchers Payable

December 2016
Invoices Totals
Paper Roll Products 503.72
Recorded Books, Inc 941.20
School Outfitters 711.97
Staples 289.08
Target (pc) 4.50
Televend Services, Inc. 73.85
Winnefox Library System 199.81 $4,041.50
239-1060-6517 - Supplies/Repair Parts
Kitz & Pfeil 200.19
Semperlite.com (pc) 128.30
Viking Electric Supply 157.64
Winnefox Library System 31.75 $517.88
239-1060-6550 - Minor Equipment
Winnefox Automated Library Services 461.31 $461.31
239-1060-6575 - Library Materials
Amazon (pc) 2,190.41
American Ancestors (pc) 28.52
Baker & Taylor 20,597.17
Brilliance Audio 39.99
Cengage Learning 933.00
Center Point Large Print 221.10
Gannett (pc) 294.52
Genealogical Publishing (pc) 43.45
Ingram 697.37
Interstate Books4School 2,495.00
Live Oak Media 130.68
Lourdes Academy 55.00
Map Solutions 825.00
Microsoft (pc) 36.40
Music in Motion (pc) 86.90
Paypal/Joe Shead (pc) 15.00
Paypal/Sportman's Connection 77.00
Penguin Random House 643.00
ProQuest 4,900.00
Recorded Books 672.80
Regent Book Company 16.93
Scholastic Books 608.08
Thomson Reuters 292.84
Time-Life (pc) 409.85
Wall Street Journal (pc) 726.80
Weston Woods Studios 299.60

Winnefox Library System 30,500.00 $67,836.41



Oshkosh Public Library
Vouchers Payable

December 2016
Invoices Totals

239-1060-6576 - Promotional Materials

Winnefox Cooperative Technical Services 135.10

Winnefox Library System 993.29 $1,128.39
239-1060-6587 - Gift Expenditures

Oshkosh Convention and Visitor's Bureau 200.00 $200.00
239-1060-6589 - Other Materials & Supplies

Amazon (pc) 70.72

Dominos (pc) 36.69

DPI 179.84

Hobby Lobby (pc) 3.98

JoAnn Fabric (pc) 65.08

Winnefox Library System 397.25 $753.56

$101.630.83



Oshkosh Public Library
Vouchers Payable

January 2017
Invoices Totals

239-1060-6401 - Contractual Services

Winnefox Automated Library Services 155,305.00 155,305.00
239-1060-6424 - Maintenance Office Equipment

EnvisionWare 1,819.65

Oshkosh Office Systems 27.00 1,846.65
239-1060-6575 - Library Materials

Baker & Taylor 743.56

Central New York Genealogical Society 30.00

Mango Languages 2,100.00

ProQuest 3.,470.00 6,343.56



Oshkosh Public Library
Special Fund Vouchers Payable
December 2016

239-1060-1327 - OPL Collection Improvement Fund - Herman Hoxtel
Baker & Taylor

239-1060-1327 - OPL Collection Improvement Fund - Eileen & William Kelsh

Baker & Taylor

239-1060-1327 - OPL Collection Improvement Fund - Mabel Rasmussen
Family Roots Publishing Co., Inc

239-1060-1327 - OPL Collection Improvement Fund - Helen Schuster
Baker & Taylor
Center Point Large Print

239-1060-1327 - OPL Collection Improvement Fund - Steve Zellmer
Cengage Learning

239-1060-1327 - OPL Memorial Fund
Winnefox Library System (Lakefly)

Total

Invoices

19.22

28.00.

94.53

18.90
173.16

Totals

19.22

28.00

94.53

192.06

539.08

326.05

1198.94



—

.A')‘ ﬂm '4Ig-
OSHZKOSH
Y

P UBLTIC
LI BIRAR

106 Washington Avenue, Oshkosh, Wisconsin 54901-4985

MEMORANDUM
DATE: January 16, 2017
TO: Oshkosh Public Library Board of Trustees
FROM: Jeff Gilderson-Duwe
RE: Annual Report Statement

Chap. 43 Wis Stats requires we submit an Annual Report to the Division of Libraries,
Technology and Community Learning (DLTCL) at DPI. One requirement of that report
is that we report on how we perceive the effectiveness of the Winnefox Library System.
The following is suggested language from my perspective on Winnefox’s performance.
Please feel free to suggest any modifications you as Board members would feel
appropriate.

STATEMENT CONCERNING PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM EFFECTIVENESS

During 2016, the Winnefox Library System Library System continued to provide
excellent leadership and was responsive to the needs of Oshkosh Public Library and the
citizens we serve. In the areas of required services, Winnefox has effectively maintained
a full array of services, including: 5 day/week van delivery service for Oshkosh patrons;
printing services; our automation consortium and associated technical support; etc. The
relationship between the System, Resource Library (OPL) and member libraries is

excellent.

4

Oshkosh Public Library (920) 236-5200 Administration (920) 236-5210 FAX (920) 236-5228 www.oshkoshpubliclibrary.org



OSHKOSH PUBLIC LIBRARY PAY PLAN

RATES EFFECTIVE 01/01/2017

GRADE [ 87.5% J 90% [ 93% [ 95% | 97.5% [ 100% [ 120%
[ mNmMUMm | sTEP2 | STEP3 | STEP4 | STEP5 | CONTPT | MAX
N Hourly $ 52.8870 $ 54.3966 $ 55.9164 $ 57.4260 $ 58.9356 $ 60.4453 $ 72.5344
NO LIBRARY EMPLOYEES IN THIS PAY GRADE
M | Hourly $ 48.0624 $ 49.4394 $ 50.8063 $ 52,1833 $ 53.5500 $ 54.9270 $ 65.9124
NO LIBRARY EMPLOYEES IN THIS PAY GRADE
L | Annual $ 90,868.18 $ 93477.80 $ 96,066.10 $ 9865440 $ 101,264.02 $ 103,852.32 §$  124,622.78
Bi-Weekly $ 349493 $ 359530 $  3,69485 S  3,79440 § 389477 $ 399432 § 4,793.18
Hourly $ 43.6866 $ 44.9413 § 46.1856 $ 47.4300 $ 486846 S 49.9290 $ 59.9148
LIBRARY DIRECTOR
K Hourly $ 39.7188 $ 40.8510 $ 419832 $ 431256 $ 442578 S 453900 $ 54.4680
NO LIBRARY EMPLOYEES IN THIS PAY GRADE
J $ 36.0978 $ 371280 $ 38.1582 $ 39,1884 $ 402186 S 41.2488 $ 49.4986
NO LIBRARY EMPLOYEES IN THIS PAY GRADE
| Annual $ 6823076 $ 70118258 $ 72,113.08 $ 74,0516 $ 76,016.98 S 7796880 $  91,728.00
Bi-Weekly $ 262426 $§ 2,699.33 $ 277358 $§ 284866 $  2,923.73 $ 2,998.80 $ 3,598.56
Hourly $ 32.8033 $ 33.7416 $ 34,6698 $ 356083 $ 36.5466 $ 37.4850 $ 44.9820
LIBRARY ASSISTANT DIRECTOR
H | Annual $ 6199310 $ 63754.08 $ 6553612 S 67,297.10 $ 6907940 $  70,840.12 $  85012.51
Bi-Weekly $ 238435 $ 245208 $ 252062 $  2588.35 $ 265690 § 272462 $ 3,269.71
Hourly $ 29.8044 $ 306510 $ 31.5078 $ 32.3544 33.2113 S 34.0578 40.8714
MANAGING LIBRARIAN
G | Annual $ 56,349.80 $ 57,962.06 $ 5955326 $ 61,1578 $ 6277804 S  64,390.56 $  75753.60
Bi-Weekly $ 2167.30 $ 222931 $§ 229051 § 235253 § 241454 § 2,476.56 $ 2,971.87
Hourly $ 27.0913 § 27.8664 $ 28.6314 S 29.4066 $ 30.1818 $ 30.9570 $ 37.1484
LIBRARY DEVELOPMENT MGR
F Annual $ 51,19426 $ 52,658.06 $ 54,12212 $§ 5558592 $ 57,049.72 $ 5851378 $  68,848.00
Bi-Weekly $ 196901 $ 202531 $§ 208162 $ 2,137.92 $ 219422 § 2,250.53 $ 2,700.96
Hourly $ 246126 $ 253164 $ 26.0203 $ 26.7240 $ 27.4278 $ 28.1316  $ 33.7620
LIBRARIAN
LIBRARY SUPERVISOR
E | Annual $ 46,50542 $ 47,842.08 49,157.42 § 50,494.08 $ 51,809.42 $  53,146.08 $  62,524.80
Bi-Weekly $ 178867 $ 184008 $ 189067 $  1,94208 $ 199267 $ 2,044.08 $ 2,452.90
Hourly $ 223584 $ 23.0010 $ 23.6334 $ 24.2760 $ 24.9084 S 255510 $ 30.6612

LIBRARY MAINTENANCE ENGINEER
GRAPHIC DESIGNER




D Hourly $ 20.0226  $ 20.5938 $ 21.1650 $ 217362 $ 22,3074 § 228786 $ 27.4543

NO LIBRARY EMPLOYEES IN THIS PAY GRADE

c Annual $ 36,767.38 $ 37,828.118 $ 3886766 $ 3992846 $ 40,968.20 S 42,029.00 $ 49,441.60
Bi-Weekly $ 1,414.13 § 1,454.93 $ 1,494.91 § 1,635.71 $§ 1,675.70 $ 1,616.50 $ 1,939.63
Hourly $ 17.6766 $ 18.1866 $ 18.6864 $ 19.1964 § 19.6962 $ 202083 $ 24.2454

LIBRARY ASSISTANT Il

BUILDING MAINTENANCE CUSTODIAN

B Annual $ 3061474 $ 3148444 § 3235440 $ 3324542 $ 34,11538 § 34,985.08 $ 41,163.20
Bi-Weekly $ 117749 $ 1,210.84 § 1,244.40 § 1,278.67 $ 1,312.13 § 1,345.58 § 1,614.86
Hourly $ 14.7186 $ 15.1368 $ 155550 $ 159834 § 16.4016 $ 16.8198 § 20.1858

LIBRARY ASSISTANT |

A $ 11.5873 $ 11.9136 $ 12.2503 § 12.5766 $ 12,9133 § 13.2396 $ 15.8875

NO LIBRARY EMPLOYEES IN THIS PAY GRADE

NOTES: 1) PAGE PAY SCHEDULE BASE IS $9.10; INCREASES $0.10/HOUR/YEAR IF MEETING EXPECTATIONS
2) DIRECTOR 2017 SALARY WILL BE DETERMINED BY BOARD AFTER PERFORMANCE EVALUATION




=
T ————

OSHKOSH
P UBLTIC
LIBRARY

106 Washington Avenue, Oshkosh, Wisconsin 54901-4985

MEMORANDUM
DATE: January 17,2017
TO: Oshkosh Public Library Board of Trustees
FROM: Jeff Gilderson-Duwe

SUBJECT: Video Security and Surveillance System

The library currently has two distinct and separate video security and surveillance
systems. One system, installed in the 1990s, connects to cameras in the Waters building.
The cameras may be monitored from a screen at the Reference Desk on the second floor.
The system cycles through the various camera views on a timer and may only be
monitored in real time. This system has no recording capability. The second system,
installed in 2010 and 2011, has four cameras that cover primary public service areas in
the library. These cameras are connected to a DVR unit. Recorded images may only be
recovered using the DVR’s balky proprietary software. Both systems are out of date and
function poorly for our needs.

The attached proposal from Hunter Security and Surveillance is for a project to create a
separate, wired network within the library building for seventeen cameras, covering the
entryway; busy public service areas; and areas that are more secluded and harder to
monitor. Live web-accessible monitoring will be coupled with recording technology. This
configuration will be similar to that used by the City of Oshkosh to monitor some
buildings and parking areas under its control. We will be able to rely on the city’s IT staff
for advice on taking full advantage of the capabilities of the new system.

The estimated cost of the project is $24,134.47. We propose to pay for the project using
from the Funds for Library Excellence — Facility Improvement Fund.

“Connecting Peopletwith Information”

Oshkosh Public Library (920) 236-5200 Administration (920) 236-5210 FAX (920) 236-5228 www.oshkoshpubliclibrary.org



Hunter Security & Surveillance Systems
A W7537 Molly Marie Court
f‘ Greenville, WI 54942 ;
E-mail: Matthunter@huntersurveillance.com ol Estmatoi

HUNTER - Web: Huntersurveillance.com \ {
SECURWY&SURYElLLANCESYS'TEMSu-c Facebook: Facebook.com/HunterSurveillance L 12/16/2016 | 11748 i

1

Name / Address

Oshkosh-Public Library i
' Vicki Vanclenberg
106 Washmgton Ave |
| Oshkosh, W1 54901

Y

PROJECT

SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM

Description Qty Rate Total

[ ** HEAD-END LOCATION **** ! ;

| 12TB HARD DRIVE - 2U IP Server, 64 IP Cameras (4 Licenses Included), dual Gb NIC, ? 1] 4,038.46 4,038.46

| DVI-l, DVI D, DisplayPort (2 max. simultaneous), DVD, RS-232/485 serial port, Win 7 64 é I

| bit or Ubuntu 10.04 linux, keyboard and mouse, exacqVision Professional client and g |

: server software pre-installed, 3 year warranty and software updates. |

i SINGLE IP CAMERA LICENSE - PRO 13 108.17769 1,406.31

| UPS 750VA 5-BAT/5-SURGE LCD, ' 2| 99.99 199.98 |
| 24-PORT PATCH PANEL C5E UNIVERSAL, 19" RACK MOUNT g 2| 44.99 | 89.98 |
{ 1-FT CAT5E PATCH CABLE WHITE J 131 0.85% 11.05 |
 1-FT CAT5E PATCH CABLE WHITE ; 3 0.85] 2.55

| 6 SPACE HINGED PANEL WALL MOUNT, ADJUSTABLE DEPTH, 9-15" DEEP | 1 88.62 | 88.62

| 3 1/2" HIGH UNIVERSAL RACK SHELF j 2| 34.38 | 68.76

| MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS (WIRE MOLD, CONDUIT, BOXES & COVERS, AND BIRADIAL | 1 156.00 | 156.00 :

| RINGS)

¥k CAMERA EQUIPMENT  ***
| - LOWER LEVEL - |
M3037-PVE, (360/180), 5MP, VANDAL PROOF, IP66 (CAMERA 5 & 8) 2 704.125 | 1,408.25
CAT5E COUPLER BLACK INSERT | 2 3.69 7.38
P3224-LV, HDTV 720P, 3-10MM LENS, ZIP STREAM, MKII (CAMERA 6 & 7) - ’ 2 | 527.875 1,055.75
) RAUS: r
4

24 AWG 4 PAIR CAT 5E, 1000' BOX, WHITE 86.24 86.24

CAT5 CONNECTOR FOR NETWORKS | 1.88 7.52 |
FIRST FLOOR | |
| P3707-PE-360 MULTI-SENSOR CAMERA, ZIP-STREAM (CAMERA 3) ; 1 704.13 | 704.13
l Iook forward to workmg WIth you i Subtotal
\ " Sales Tax (0.0%)
i
- Total

; Keeping You Sufe and Secure ,
N1811 Reimer Drive  Greenville, WI 54942  P:(920) 202-3607  C:(608)469- 6463 Email: mattlmntem@humersurvcillance.com



Hunter Security & Surveillance Systems s P

W7537 Molly Marie Court
Greenville, WI 54942

E-mail: Matthunter@huntersurveillance.com Date Estimatoi
HUNTER Web: Huntersurveillance.com | | |
SECURITY & SURVEILLANCE SYSTEMSuc  Facebook: Facebook.com/HunterSurveillance | 12/16/2016 | 11748 ;

S . S ———, |

Name / Address

Oshkosh-Public Library
' Vicki Vandenberg _
106 Washington Ave |
Oshkosh, WI 54901 |

1
' {
) H
' \
I!
1
i
|

PROJECT

|
| SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM |

Description Qty Rate Total
. | |
| Q3708-PVE 180 DEGREE MULTI SENSOR, 15MP WDR, ZIP-STREAM (CAMERA 1 & 2) | 2| 1,742.88 3,485.76 |
| AXIS T91B61 WALL MOUNT (CAMERA 1 & 2) | 2| 87.25 174.50
| P3224-LV, HDTV 720P, 3-10MM LENS, ZIP STREAM, MKIl (CAMERA 4) ; 1 ‘ 527.88 527.88
| CAT5 CONNECTOR FOR NETWORKS 1 4| 1.88 7.52
| 24 AWG 4 PAIR CAT 5E, 1000' BOX, WHITE | 1 ; 86.24 86.24
| | |
| - SECOND FLOOR - ‘ ,
| P3224-LV, HDTV 720P, 3-10MM LENS, ZIP STREAM, MKIl (CAMERA 9, 11, 12, 13,15, | 7| 527.87714 | 3,695.14
116 & 17) i |
| M3046-V, 4MP, VANDAL PROOF, WDR, 2.4MM LENS, HDMI (CAMERA 14) E 1] 325.48 | 325.48
| CATSE COUPLER BLACK INSERT (CAMERA 14) .3 1 3.69 | 3.69
{ Q3708-PVE 180 DEGREE MULTI SENSOR, 15MP WDR, ZIP-STREAM (CAMERA 10) ! 1 ] 1,761.63 1,761.63
{ AXIS T91B61 WALL MOUNT (CAMERA 10) § 1] 87.25 87.25
| CAT5 CONNECTOR FOR NETWORKS * 9 1.88 16.92
| 24 AWG 4 PAIR CAT 5E, 1000' BOX, WHITE 5 2| 86.24 172.48
| | i
| TRAVEL TIME TO AND FROM EACH OF THE CUSTOMERS LOCATION. | 25| 55.00 137.50
| COST TO PULL WIRE IN A COMMERCIAL SIZE BUILDING i 20 88.00 1,760.00
. INSTALLATION AND PROGRAMMING COST FOR COMMERCIAL JOBS {24 1 88.00 2,112.00
| TRAINING COST FOR COMMERCIAL JOBS : . = 4 1 88.00 352.00
| cost to drive to and from job site : : i 150 | 0.65 97.50
{ |
i !
{ I
? f
llook forward to working withyou. | B |
b L - Subtotal $24,134.47 |
. Sales Tax (0.0%) $0.00
Total $24,134.47
L ~

Keeping You Sefe and Secure
N1811 Reimer Drive  Greenville, WI 54942 P:(920) 202-3607 C: (608)469‘6463 Email: matthunter@humcrsurvcdhnce.com



Trust Funds for Library Excellence
2016 Allocation Proposals -- First Round

Average Maximum Round 1
Asset Value Expenditure  Proposed
Funds for Library Excellence 2014-2016 Restriction 5% Allocation
Convert Oshkosh City Directory Image Files to ResCarta Platform S 1,500
Collection Improvement S 981,545 S 49,077 S 1,500
Building video security surveillance system S 24,150
Exterior Sign (North side near parking) S 7,000
Facility Improvement S 1,001,534 S 50077 $ 31,150
Donor Recognition Project S 5,000
Book Bike Project S 4,000
Lakefly Writers Conference 2017 S 1,800
Leadership Oshkosh Participation S 1,500
Sponsor Literacy Council Spelling Bee Team S 250
Library Development S 352,692 S 17635 $ 12,550
Ozobot 2.0 Bit Classroom Kit. S 1,200
Technology S 230,932 S 11,547 $ 1,200
Adult Programming S 1,000
Teen Programming S 890
Children's Programming S 200
Lakefly Writers Conference 2017 S 3,350
Programming S 131,076 S 6,554 $ 5,440
Hospitality: Dr Seuss Birthday Party S 600
Malnar Fund S 20,367 S 1,018 S 600
Neo-Classical Architecture District AV Walking Tour S 1,500
Nichols Fund S 50,736 S 2,537 § 1,500
Lakefly Writers Conference 2017 (Q4 2016 Printing) S 350
OPL Memorial Fund S 350
Architectural Consultant Fees for Facility Use Planning S 15,000
Stanhilber Fund S 15,000
Restricted Collection Funds
Archer S 1,615 Changing South S 81 S 50
Gruenewald S 2,387 Progressivism S 119 S 100
Hilton Il S 12,382 Biographies S 619 S 600
Hoxtel S 11,944 Audiobooks S 597 S 550
Jackson S 1,460 Children's S 73 S 50
Kelsh S 2,566 Various NF topics S 128 S 100
Kenny S 8,802 Audiobooks, Biographies S 440 $ 400
Rassmussen, M S 10,321 Genealogy S 516 $ 500
Rojahn, F&A $ 464 Audiobooks S 23§ -
Schuster, J&H S 182,397 Large Print, Audiobooks S 9,120 $ 6,000
Steiger S 6,587 Children's S 329 § 300
Zellmer S 79,454 Genealogy S 3973 $ 3,500
S 12,150
Total Proposed Trust Fund Expenditures $ 81,440

1/23/2017



2017 Lakefly Writer's Conference Budget

2016 2017
Actual Estimated Revenues

$3,375 $3,500 Conference registration fees

$3,250 $3,400 Friends of the Oshkosh Public Library
(Speaker fees, reception hospitality, door prizes)

$3,022 ~ $3,350 Trust Funds for Library Excellence - Library Programming Fund
(Registration software, speakers' lodging, printing & shipping, venue & food)

$1,800 Trust Funds for Library Excellence - Library Development & Support Fund

(Keynote speaker)

$2,574 $350 OPL Memorial Fund
(Q4 2016 Winnefox Printing)

$12,221 $12,400 Total Revenues

2016 2017
Actual Estimated Expenses
Administration
100 $100 Registration software (Constant Contact)
1245  $1,000 Printing & Shipping
$1,345 $1,100 Subtotal

Speaker Expenses
$1,500 $1,800 Keynote Speaker - Fees and Travel

$2,000 $2,000 Speakers' Fees
51,584 $1,600 Speakers' Lodging
$5,084 $5,400 Subtotal

Event Expenses
$4,342 $4,500 Conference venue & food

$200 $200 Awards ceremony / reception
$1,000 $1,000 Writing contest prize money
$250 $200 Door prizes

$5,792 $5,900 Subtotal

$12,221 $12,400 Total Expenses



Northern .Mlc:rugraphlcs

Data Conversion to ResCarta
Oshkosh Public Library
By Northern Micrographics

BAsIs

o Oshkosh Public Library has a collection of scanned City Directories for conversion to ResCarta

Standard for ingestion into ResCartaWeb.

o Estimated page count is 20,100 contained within 31 books. NM took an average page count

from a few city directories to determine the estimated page count.

o The following steps are required for Converting the existing data:
- Run data conversion tool
- Create thumbnails
- Make the Index

- Metadata (can be provided by customer)

Extended Pricing

Data CONVEISION ....eeieiiiiieceeeeeerecrnnenereressessesssnnrreesseesmeeeeess 20,100/images x $0.02/image = $402.00
Create ThumMbBNAIlS......coccevererverceeniereeceeeereereerec e 20,100/images x $0.02/image = $402.00
CrEALE INUEX wervververeeeeeeeeseseeeseseeseeeesesassesesssssessssessmsssssssessans 20,100/images x $0.02/image = $402.00
0 0T 1 (=Y [ o] =) $1,206.00

Metadata (if NM collects)
8 hours labor (15 MIN PEr BOOK) ....cceeeeeeueiirerenteeerese s e seeenesesassaseenes $35.00/hour = $280.00

2004 Kramer Street, Ila]Crosse, WI 54603
phone: (608) 781-0850 toll free: 800-236-0850
Jfax: (608) 781-3883 www.normicro.com



PROPOSAL

CORPORATE
2400 Holly Road

—>

2 Neznah, WI 54956 Proposal #: 24166
App etonSIGN Tel: 920.734.1601 Proposal Date: 03/16/15
COMPANY Fax: 920.734.1622 Customer #: CRMO008800
Page: 10f3
CLIENT: : | JOBLOCATION:
OSHKOSH PUBLIC LIBRARY OSHKOSH PUBLIC LIBRARY
106 WASHINGTON AVE , 106 WASHINGTON AVE
OSHKOSH W1 54901 OSHKOSH WI 54901
REQUESTED BY: VICKI VANDENBERG

Appleton Sign Company proposes to do the following for your consideration and approval:

1 QUOTE #8388-ART $315.00 $315.00
ARTWORK TIME FOR DESIGN OF FRONT MONUMENT SIGN FOR LIBRARY (THIS OPTION NOT
CHOSEN AT THIS TIME. PRICE WOULD BE CREDITED BACK IF CHOSEN IN FUTURE.)

1 QUOTE #8388- $985.00 : $985.00
INSTALL NEW SIGN CABINETS, DECORATIVE POLE COVERS AND TOPPER. REFER TO DRWG
#8388-R.

1 QUOTE #8388-P $0.00 $0.00

SIGNAGE PERMIT(S) AS REQUIRED - PRICE WILL BE ADJUSTED TO REFLECT ACTUAL COST
AS ASSESSED BY MUNICIPALITY.

1 QUOTE #8388-R $4,768.00 $4,768.00
FABRICATE QTY TWO(2) NEW S/F NON LIT SIGN CABINETS TO MOUNT ON EACH SIDE OF
EXISTING D/F SIGN. DECORATIVE POLE COVERS AND TOPPER. THE SIGN WILL LIGHT WITH
THE TWO EXISTING SPOTLIGHTS.

TOTAL PROPOSAL AMIOUNT: 56,068.00

The proposal amount does not include sales tax, permits, obtainment fees, engineering, primary wiring, or final electrical connection unless
specifically stated. All signs are wired at 120 volts unless otherwise specified in writing.

PAYMENT TERMS: 50.0% down payment is required, balance due upon installation.

Sign project will be placed into production after receipt of all of the following: 1) signed proposal acceptance, 2) signed drawing approval, 3) down
payment, and 4) permit approval. Approximately one week after receipt of these requirements, an estimated completion date will be communicated to

the Client.

Any alteration or deviation from the above specifications will be executed only upon written change order(s), and will become an extra charge, to be paid
by the Client, over and above the proposal amount.

Supplemental permits, if required by municipalities, are not reflected in this proposal. If applicable, and procured for Client by Appleton Sign Company,
permit(s) will be billed at cost plus an applicable obtainment/processing fee in addition to the total proposal amount above.

Permit(s) to be obtained by (check one): [ Client (CLIENT INITIALS ) OR [ Appleton Sign Company (CLIENT INITIALS )

This proposal does not become effective until signed and dated by Appleton Sign Company and may be withdrawn if not accepted within sixty (60) days.
Appleton Sign Company shall also be entitled to withdraw any proposal presented in error if evidence of a typographical, pricing and/or similar error is

www. AppletonSIGN com




From: Sharon Schwartz

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2016 10:18 AM
To: Janice Dibble

Subject: RE: RASD Budget 2017

DIY Programming - $1000

Library Book Bike - $4000

Bicycle hooked up to a cart that would go to various locations in the community. It could go to the
Farmer's Market, Live at Lunch, various parks in Oshkosh and appear in parades. It would have a mobile
hot spot, tablet with Mobile Circ and books that may be relevant to the location.

Strategic Plan: 1.3.1 Tactic: Explore opportunities to increase value by increasing convenience of library
services. ‘

Goal: A recognized downtown anchor destination http://www.wowt.com/home/headlines/Omaha-
Public-Library--270088371.html|

http://ysnews.com/news/2016/07/librarys-bikemobile-brings-books-on-a-bike

Sharon Schwartz

Digital Services Librarian
Oshkosh Public Library
106 Washington Ave.
Oshkosh, WI 54901
920-236-5205

13



~«1DIdly 5 DIKCIHIODLIC DrIgs DOUKS UI1 4 DIKC — 111 YCLOW DPIIIgES... mLp:/7ysnews.CoOIynews/ LU 10/V //1101dry s-DIKCI0D11C-0rings-o00Ks-...

CLICK . R CLICK
TO S;!\BMIT YQ q %1 7 ; TO Sg‘BMI
018

HOME | ABOUT | ADVERTISE | SUBMISSIONS | MARKETPLACE | CLASSIFIEI

ONLINE EDITION OF THE YELLOW SPRINGS NEWS « The VOICE of the VILLAG!

FROM THE PRINT Wh¢
RI
FE
FF
Gl
' SE
5 A 7 Gl i -
Yellow Springs head librarian Connie Collett (left) and
librarian Krista Lackey stand next to the Greene Couﬁy RI

if 5 1/20/2017 10:01 AM



~lvlaly > DIACIHIUUIIC ULLLED UUURD ULl a VINTG — 11T ICHUW OpILIIED... LILLP./7 ySHTWD.LULLI/LIT WD/ LU LUV /71101 Al Y 3=UINCHIUULIT-UL LLIED=UUURD ...

of 2

Library’s Bikemobile brings books on a bike

YS ysnews.com/news/2016/07/librarys-bikemobile-brings-books-on-a-bike

By Dylan Taylor-Lehman

Famed sci-fi author and prognosticator HG Wells once wrote that “cycle tracks will abound in Utopia,” while
Sir Arthur Conan Doyle, author of the Sherlock Holmes stories said that “when hope hardly seems worth
having, just mount a bicycle and go out for a spin down the road.”

The Greene County Library System is taking the words of these authors to heart with its new pedal-powered
bike library: a bicycle pulling bookshelves will soon be seen all around Greene County.

The mobile library consists of a brand new blue bike pulling a trailer bedecked in library insignia, which
features two fold out shelves filled with books. A large neon umbrella shades the literature and draws
readers to the cart. The library system recently unveiled its mobile library in Yellow Springs in the 4th of July

parade.

According to Yellow Springs head librarian Connie Collett, the book bike is a way to get the library out into
the community. While Yellow Springs is “buried in books,” other communities are unfortunately “book
deserts,” she said, without ready access to a library or book store. The bike can help reach people who
don't often use the library or know much about its services. Eventually, Collett hopes to equip the bike with a
laptop and make it a wifi hotspot, so the rider can issue library cards, check books in and out and show
people the different functions of the library system.

“We're always trying to convert people into library users,” she said.

The bike library project is thanks to the initiative of Cedarville branch head librarian Susan Jeffries, who saw
a similar example at a library convention. The Greene County bike is based on a similar model operated by
the Boston Public Library. After some inquiries, Jeffries located the same manufacturer and hired it to make
a bike for readers in southwestern Ohio. The bike is also a nod to the many great trails in the area, Jeffries

said.

The bike is shared among library branches, with the branches reserving it for different events. Jeffries said
her initial idea was to have “storytime in the park”-style events for kids, but she realized that there are so
many festivals and fairs in the area that the bike could offer its mobile library services to a wide variety of
would-be patrons. The cart was filled with free books during the 4th of July parade, which were duly
received by eager readers.

While the bike's summer tour around Yellow Springs and Greene County is still being developed, the mobile
library will be stocked for each event, said Collett. Different Yellow Springs and county librarians will have
their chance to try out the bike throughout the summer.

While anyone who has moved boxes of books knows that their heft can be a serious matter, she noted that
pulling the trailer was easier than observers might think. The bike is geared nice and low, she said.

The primary challenge of riding in the parade was riding at the same speed as people walk, but Collett
realized that riding in a generous arc allowed her to maintain momentum while staying alongside her library
cohorts. (Jeffries classified the library as no heavier th?g “pulling a trailer with two toddlers.”)

1/20/2017 10:00 AM



~lorary s DIKCIIIOUUC DIIES DUOUKS UI1 d4 DIKC — 1IIC XICHOW OpPIIIES... HWP/7ySHHEWS.COIIVIICWS/ LU 10/V [/ 1101dly 5=DIKCIHIOULIC-DIIES=DOUKS=. ..

There was a bit of a learning curve in learning how to attach the trailer and properly open and close the
shelves, Collett said, but she was able to practice in the parking lot before riding in the parade, where
readers cheered its presence.

“It's nice to be in a community with so much support and appreciation for the library,” she said.

The excitement surrounding a mobile library transcends generations. Collett recalled the bookmobiles in
Greene County when she was a kid. She said the bookmobile would go past her house on its way to the
nearby stop. Her friends would be eagerly waiting for it to go by, upon which they would zoom after it on
their bikes and raid its shelves.

“There was a four-book limit,” she said. “I'd have to ration reading the books | got so I didn’t run out.”

While the bike is soon going to be making its rounds among other communities in Greene County, Yellow
Springs will have it for a little while longer, Collett said, as the people who transport it are currently on
vacation. Given the beautiful weather as of late, Collett mused that maybe she’d ride the bike over to the
Gaunt Park pool and give swimmers something to read during their breaks from swimming.

16

of 2 1/20/2017 10:00 AM



2017 Lakefly Writer's Conference Budget

2016 2017
Actual Estimated Revenues
$3,375 $3,500 Conference registration fees
$3,250 $2,400 Friends of the Oshkosh Public Library
(Speaker fees, reception hospitality, door prizes)
$3,022 $3,350 Trust Funds for Library Excellence - Library Programming Fund
(Registration software, speakers' lodging, printing & shipping, writing contest prizes)
$2,800 Trust Funds for Library Excellence - Library Development & Support Fund
(Keynote speaker, venue & food)
$2,574 $350 OPL Memorial Fund
(Q4 2016 Winnefox Printing)

$12,221 $12,400 Total Revenues

2016 2017
Actual Estimated Expenses
Administration
100 $100 Registration software (Constant Contact)
1245  $1,000 Printing & Shipping
$1,345 $1,100 Subtotal

Speaker Expenses
$1,500 $1,800 Keynote Speaker - Fees and Travel

$2,000 $2,000 Speakers' Fees
$1,584 $1,600 Speakers' Lodging
$5,084 $5,400 Subtotal

Event Expenses
$4,342 $4,500 Conference venue & food

$200 $200 Awards ceremony / reception
$1,000 $1,000 Writing contest prize money
$250 $200 Door prizes
$5,792 $5,900 Subtotal

$12,221 $12,400 Total Expenses

17



Introduction

The Oshkosh Public Library wishes to purchase the Ozobot 2.0
Bit Classroom Kit. Ozobots are miniature, smart robots that can
roam freely, follow lines, detect colors, and be programmed to
complete commands by utilizing certain color combinations.
Teens and tweens will learn hands-on about robotics and
programming while working on science, technology,

engineering and mathematics (STEM) applications. Ozobots ,: =
teaches them in a fun way so they learn while being engaged T D
-and playing.

The Ozobot 2.0 Bit Classroom Kit contains 18 Ozobot Bits and
18 sets of coding markers, three multi-port chargers, a storage container, coding sheets, teacher
guides, and many other materials to assist in a successful program. The Classroom Kit retails for

$1,195.00.
Programming

Ozobots will be used by the Children’s and YA Departments in several applications. The YA and
Children’s Departments will host Hour of Code programs for teens and tweens in which Ozobots
will be utilized. On occasion, Ozobots will also be used in after-school activities held in the YA
area. Additionally, the robots may be incorporated into the existing Wonderlab Wednesday
programming hosted by the Children’s Department.

These programs align with the Oshkosh Area School District’s STEM-focused curriculum, as
well as the coding initiative implemented by the Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction
(DPI). Partnerships with these two organizations will assist in advertisement and successful
programming.

Goals
Four goals will be realized by implementing programming with Ozobots:

1. Teens and tweens will learn and improve their logic, computational thinking, and
problem solving skills.

2. The Library will enhance the local schools’ STEM-based curriculum.

3. The Library will help the Wisconsin DPI reach its goal of increasing awareness of
coding.

4. Programming will encourage visits to the library, which will allow the library to realize
its goal of becoming a recognized downtown anchor destination.

18



Outcome Measurement

The Library will determine the success of the programs with Ozobots in a variety of ways. First,
the Library will obtain feedback from program participants. Discussions with the participants
will determine if they learned anything from the program and if they enjoyed the activity, as well
as any opportunities to develop and grow the programs.

Second, the Library will measure attendance to determine if continued programing is
successfully and growing. These statistics will also be used to ascertain if the programming is
encouraging visits to the library.

Finally, if partnerships with the local schools are formed, the Library may obtain feedback from
teachers to also determine successes and opportunities of the programs.

19



JUUETLXISX MLLPS//US£-CXCCL.OLLICCAPPS.11VE.COMY/ X/ _1ayOouls/X1printview.aspxy...

Washington Ave Historic Walking Tour

Position Fee (Demo) Fee (Full)
Main Narrator 150 300
Additional Voice 30 100
Images
Graphics 150 750
Total 330 1150
20

if 1 1/20/2017 10:10 AM



£102/LT/T

"9) Seba|IANd asn ATeiq)|
PUOASQ S}JaUaq SAIS931 O} SJSP[OUPJEd AJelq)| Jo} SenIunjioddo a10jaXg OoBL
“J9pjoypied
Aueiqyy e busaq Jo anjea pasraasad ayy aseasous o3 sAem 104 §0oT :Abajens

pesH
2102 juswdojanag ‘saneniul Bugaxew pajsbie) yuswsjdwi pue dojaaaq :Josloid
“sfoid Buuayed ejep jo uonnjosas Buipuad psfoid ‘(s)uonejndod snooy asooyd ‘pajuasaidaliapun ale
1102 Jojoalig  sdnoub Jasn yoiym auluusiap o) soiydesbolwap Jepjoy-pies azkjeuy joafoid
Buidno.b-ay :dals xaN
‘elep asn Aeiqy yum ejep siydeiBowap aziAjeue-ssoid o} sessalppe Ao uo Buiyoyew
J0 9|geded }94 jou s| 81emyos uonewolne Aieiql XIuAQISJIS oeqias v :ssaibold jso)e 1102 10j0aligd  'sJapjoy-p.Jed pue uolendod eale jnoge ejep olydeibowap Jayjes) oafoid
I i — e ————————————————————— i )
‘SaAleniul
Kieiqy) siayy Buisn pue Aleiqi ayy BUlISIA JO JigeY Sy} WO} 0} § 1
2102 PESH SO40  pue ssapelb jsuy Buipensied je pawie Bujwwesboid Ariqy apirold :10afoid
“J9je|
puedxa
2102
11e} ul j1olid peaH S04D "Sjuapnjs apeJb jsuly Buowe aAup uonensiBas pies Aleiq) onpuod :1oafoid
‘Bunesw xau jos
pue dnoib Aiosiape Bupom ysijgesss ‘dnoib snooy 8y} wouy passyyed uonewoul au} azhAjeue
pue a)1dwoo !sjuediored dnoib snooy abebua o} suonsanb 4o isi) e ajealn sdalS IXeN Z 's18pjoy pieo Areiql) 9ANOE SWwod3q o} s1apelb sy
SjeAlow ||m Jey} sealusoul pue sebessaw ajeald o0} siauped AJunwwod Jo_,
"9z Jaqwialdas Joj 1as Buesw dnoib snoo4 || 2102 pPeaH SOJO  9SIUadxXa 8y} N0 %98S pue YoIeasal Jonpuood :ubiedwed ay; ubisaq :joaloigeN
JISU} pue Sjuspnjs spelb 3sJij 0} UBIedUED JOeanno Ue Jonpuoy) ONoeL
‘suopeindod jabie} paynuspt
03 JuswdojaAap 82JA15S pue yseanno ‘bunsyiew uy sbebug :Abajens
'910z 1snbny-Aienuer ybnouwy 510z 1snbny-Alenuer wouy asay) ul
9Sealoul %E| B Usaq sey alay} ‘ajep o] ‘sieaA ¢ snoiaid ay) o} pasedwoo suonelsibal yons
Ul esealoul ue ajeoipul solisiels Aue3 pajejdwod uasq sey a|qissaode pue yuasedde alow .
uonessibal pseo Aieiqil suljuo axyew o} sjisqem Atelq| ayy Jo Buunbiyuosas pue Buipiomal 8yl 910z INOA pesH Sd44 “auljuo uonesnsibal pieo Buneniul oy seinpaocosd arosduy ;1osfoid
‘Suoieso|
9L0Z ANOQ pesH Sd44 ajowsal e uojelsibas pJed Al-ayi-uo Joj sainpaooid dojeasq :10afoid
"9SN pUE UOjel}SIbal pIed Uo SOIIAIOE YOBalNO SNo0 ONoBL
peaH '90oualIadxa J1ay} aAoidwl 0} MOY pUBISISpun 0} Japio
2102 juswdojaaag  ul pass)sibau Ajjusoas aaey oym ajdoad ym dnoib SNo0} e Jonpuo) :Joafoid
/102 pesH Sdd44 '$30lj0e.d JuaLINd Sjen|eAs pue aujwexs :joalold
"WeIbo1d SUWO0J[eMm Jap[oy pJed MaU € dojaAaQ Olfoe L
‘@sn Jo asea pue anjeA s,pied Aieiqi| ayy jo ssauaieme aseasou| :Abajens
"asn pied Aelq) Juanbayy yiwm pajeroosse syyauaq Auew ayy Aofus oy dajs isiiy ay)
ised anow o} sjdoad asow 186 0} sI |06 INO ‘S80INOS3I BUINUO paseqg-uonduosgns
Ayjenb ybiy Jo AjaLeA B 0] SE |jom SE 'SY00qOIPNYa PUB S300g8 JO SUONO3||00
paleys sy} 0} ssaooe uleb o} palinbal os|e si )| ‘a10Ww pue salAoW ‘SH00q JO
SU0Ij09)|0d s, AueIq)) BY} Woyy sjeuajew Bumoliog o) dajs jsul sy} S| uoneisiBal pied
‘puey Aiaas uj pied Aeiqy v :jeos
sjuawWwon uoneing lapea] uonduasag
j09fougd jo9foag
£L102- 9102

ue|d uondy sndalens

Aseaqn ongnd ysodyyso




L102/LT/T

wea|
2102 juswabeuepy

102 pesH asvy :diysinauaidaiug :30afoid

+'SHadxa Ajunwiwoo, uleley :days xeN

‘puewap o} anp Buudsg/isjuipg

10} SUOISS®S qEUBPUOAA JO JAQINU B} BIGNOP PIINPaYDS SABH 'SUOISSS qRHSPUOM
U3 J0 3wos Joj Juasaid 0}, spadxa Ajunwwoo, 991y} paulusp! aAeH :ssaiboid }seje INOQ 9102 pEaH S0O4D ‘sweibouid qeuapuopy INVILS 1oslold

Bujwwesboid oju; sydsouoo (yrew ‘spe
‘BunsauiBbus ‘ABojouyoa) ‘eousios) W3 LS ainpnu o} skem Jo ¥oo| 0} anujuoo :sdajs XaN

9102 Iley Buunp
sweib0.d ajow ojul s)daouod Wy3 1S pejeiodioour aney sisjuasaid weiboid :ssaiboid 1s9)e71 INOQ 9102 pesH S0O40 ‘sweiboid sjeal) susam] Y3 LS ;sloldg

‘Hels mau o} sanliqisuodsal Bujwweiboid usa) jo uolisuel) aje|dwo)) g

‘Bujwwieiboid 1@ s801MI9S US3) S)eUlPI0oD 0} UosIad YelS MaU paliH | 3INOa 9102 pesH Sd44 "(A10) sweJboud JjasinoA 3| 0@ usa) :AVILS :10sloud
sa|iddns - sweiboud 1a)uIp Joy daud pe)g sdajs 1xeN
Buiuueid @ sweiboud ywm djay o} punoy Jaajunjon 4si weiboid JInpe Joy n
pajiddns uojew.ojul Aleulwijald ‘papioap usaq aAey sajep sweiboid Jsjuipy :ssaiboid 1saje7 3INOQA 9102 peaH asvy "(AlQ) sweiboud jjasinoA 3 oQ HNPY Syeld B suy a-¢ :10slold
2102 peaH asvy ‘soeds uoneasd [eyfig INVILS / uoewiuy / soiydels joafoid
2102 PESH ASVY ‘olpn}s Bupseopod :6uljjei-Aioys 7 Bunum 1osfoid

"S}eam} BWoS uIm 1.0z ul yeadal Ajax1 I :dels IxeN

‘POPUBHE ||9M SEM SBLISS au} JO pua ay} Je JIN
uadQ 8y} ‘sjdoad g-g pey ey} ‘910z 100AdaS Ul sdoysyiom Buim aAl pjoH :ssalboid isale7 9102 INOA pesH Sd44 ‘sweiboud Jybijjods sioyine oo :Bunupn ;108loid

‘wooy Buipeay
ul synopuey jeuoielidsul pue Aejdsip ‘Aemiapun aJe SSlIAIOE OWUMON 9102 :ssaibolid 1s8jeT 910z 3INOQa PesH Sddd “(OWLAMONEN) Yiuo Bunum [9AON JeuoneN :Bunup :308foid

‘9NuaAaI asealoul [jeob aouasauo) 210z ‘L
9102 INOA pesH Sd44 - _'90uaJajuo sJBjUM AlexeT :Bunup joefold

"dIUsSINauaIdanusa pue ANIANIESID 10} JSA[EIED B ali0oayg oNoeL

“A1aA09sIp

pue uopjelojdxs sasidsul oym soqubau e se Aieiqi) ay3 suyepay :ABayens
"USONYSO umoumoq Jo AjiejiA O1LUOUCIS pue [Binynd
3y} 0} 3)NQUIUOD Jey} pue SIOYSIA JO SBA)| Y} Youua yeyy Ateiq) 8y} je seousuadxe
apiaoud o} st [eob InQ “Aep [eoidA) e uo yisia ajdoad 0oQ' L ueY} alow Buigss ‘Ajaoe
J0 any Ajep e Apeaije si Buipjing Aieiqr ey "ayije S)uspISaI-UoU pue S)uapPISal
Joy aoeyd you Ajeinyno ‘asIaAIp ‘JUIqIA B BUIoDaq S| YSONYSO UMOIUMOQG
‘uoljeuljsap Jo0Yyoue umojumop paziubooaal v :jeos

peaH M "S1aAY oM ul Kieiqi] olignd Jeise Aq pajealo
/102 uswdojarsg  yasm Airiqr] [euoijen Joj japow uojowoud ssauisng Buisn ajen|eas joafold

LT0Z- 9102
ue|d uoidy sidanens
Aseaqry onigng ysodyso



L102/LT/T

‘swelboid
40 uoen|eAs jeul Jonpuod 'sweiboid Aoeisy Jeindwod jjey Bujuiewas 1oy SJUSPNIS INIJSY °Z

‘Aemsapun sweiboud jje4 'L INOQA 9102 peaH asvy O1OM auped 'siayosess qof 1oy Aoesay)| sondwo)) :1oaloig
“yoeal [euonoLuo.d USpeoiq pue Sweibold JoJo 0} sdiysIaUped puedxy onoel
Joypauq
juejsissy
] pESH 'skep uoneroaidde Jswoisno ay)| sjusae Buisn syuswpedap ssoioe
1102 yuswdojarsqg Saway) leuoloLold Ateiqij-ul UoIJeuIpIo00D o) SPoYleW Ysyqgesss :10sfold
SunelEe
LjuOW & Joj Swayy S[BUIS € U0 SHOHS pue Ajioeded Alelqi| S1eljusouoy) oNoeL
«Hqey
Aseaqyy,, a3 jo tpmoub sabeinosua jeyy buiunwesboad angnd a)esin :ABajens
"Josfoud siyy uo poddns pue diysiapes) apiaoid Aew Areiq) oy 1eyy skem ajeudoidde
puld !ANAnoe Jo snooj e aq Ao I BZE|d SISIBA WEI|IAA SB '*00SSY PooyloqubiaN
Ise3 JaAry pue ydaq juawdojeasg Ajunwwo) Ao yim pabebus uieway :sdajs IxeN 'z
"Buipiing Aseiqi) sy} woly anuaAy uolBulysep
‘(910z 4dy /2) s|eob juswdojaasp pooyioqybisu SS0JOE P3JEd0| 'BZR|d SJ9}eM WE||IAN SjeAousl o} sue|d soueApe o}
Ayo Jayyuny ybiw bm_m_._ MOY SSNOSIp 0} SWEJIIAN Y19gezi|g Jauueld JuesiSsy ANO Uim Jo °L 1102 Jopang  juswpedsq juswdojaaeg AjuUnwwo) YsoyusQ Jo A0 ym Jauped :108oid
‘Jdaq wawdojaasg Ayunwwo) Ao Aq
pajeulpiood se ‘saiiAloe Bujuueld poouioqybian jses Jealy i sjedioued o) anunuo) :IXaN 'z peaH ‘Juswabebua
juawdojanaq pooyJoqyBieu psoueyus jojid 0} poowoqybieu umo s,Aeiql ayy Buisnen
'ss900.d Bujuueld pooyloqybiau jo Bunsaw jsiy Ui ped yoo) L 2102 /Joyang ‘U0N)e100SSY pooyloqybieN 1SeT JOAIY SU} YIM PRAJOAUL BW0oag :108[01gCN
peaH
juswdojanag
2102 / Joyang ‘umojumop Buiom saakoldws oy senunpoddo yoeasno aiojdx3 1osfoig
1JUSPI 0} SI0qUBISU PUE SISA0|dWS UMOJUMOP Uy SO OB L
“Aie1qy) ay3 0} SIA e ppe o}
way} sapensiad pue umojumop awod a3jdoad suoseas ayy Apuspl :Abajens
"S|eob JusLu}INIOas PUB UOKUS)RI JAP|OY PIED SANOE JO SSUIIEME
2102 Joyala 9siel 0} Jje}s ay} Ym paleys aq ued jey) preoqusep e dojpaaq 108foid
"UOISIA pue S[ecb oibajens s Aelql ayy buiAsIyoe
PIEMO] SS31501d BUBJIUNWWIOD AG SeoA0[dUWS AJeiq)) SJEANON PNoBL
.A19A02sIp pue uoneldsu)
‘ue|d Joyoalng 0 a1Mno,, [euoljeziuebio ue sAey o} suesw }) Jeym Buizijeas pue Buiuyep
juswabebua aakojdwa yym joafod siy) Buluigwiod je %oo] ‘jeaw Jig IsSy pue g :dajs IxeN 1102 juejsissy __ui suiabeuew yym 8)e10qe||od 0) seakojdwa Joy saiunpoddo ajeain 1osfoid

‘ueld ssnosip 0} saakojdwa Jo
sdnoub |jeuonippe yim jeaw ‘saakojdws o} o jjos ‘uejd Juswabebua ay) auyay :sdays xaN ‘'z

'sjeob pue ‘ueid oi6ajens
uoisiA 2163jel}s ssnosip o} sbuleaw [eyuswpedsp ul seakojdwa SO4D pue Sd44 UM Jay 'L 2102 Jojoang 3y} Jo s|eob pue uoisiA ay) U saakojdwa abebus o} ued e sjeal) :yosfoid

"UOIJeZ|UBBIO aU} UIYJIM ATSACDSIP PUE UOREJIdSU] JO SIMND € JO JUSWAO[oASp
Hoddns [jim JeU} SSeA0|dWS ATeIq) JO] SoIUNJ03do BUILIES| SPIACIg OB |

(LISd) wea
juswanoidwy

S30IAIBS "80UBIpNE BY} JO SIaqusW }salajul Jubiw Jey) syusns

/102 Jlland _ pue S82jAISS Jayjo Jnoge uojewlojul aleys ‘swelboid Aeiqy) Buung :josfoid

LT0Z-9T0C
ue|d uonoy Jdajens

Asesqry angnd ysoyyso




£102Z/L1/T

210z Re | ‘@yeq 1ebue] - seduaiajald soepa)ul pue
PAL 4 PeaH Sdd4 SsauoBaje jo sl ysim, Buipnjoul ‘soepsjul Jepualeo Yeip e eanpold :1o8lold

"S90BNS)Ul JEpUS|ED
3INOQA 9102 PeSH Sd44 aulwexa 'sauobajed Juaas Jo i) 9)1dwod ‘siepusied JusAe yolessay joslolg

~AJUNWLWoD
B} 1O} SJUSAS JO Jepus[ed sAISUSYa1dWoD € SjowWoId PUE Sjeal)) ONoBL
JudU0 duljuo [eao] djowo.d pue ajeal) :Abajens

'SIOYISIA pue sjuapisal o} [njasn pue Jeindod aq ||Mm Jey} Se2Inosal

auljuo dojaasp 0} aBpapouy| [BOLIO}SIY pUE [ejusWUIBA0B [820] JO UBIPOISND

pajsnu} se ajos uno abeians) 0} si |eob unQ “(sauoyd pews Ajjeoadss ‘sednep

40 96ues apm B UO Bjqesn "9'l) JUSIUSAUOD OS[e BJ. Jey} |00} SUIUO SAlOEI)e

Ppue ‘sjeindoe ‘Ajawi Jal0 0} saAls Aleiq)| au} 'GaAA 8Y) 0} JOJNGLIUOD JUSIUCD B Sy
*$82In0sal auljuo ,,03-06,, paysnuy jo Japiroid v :jeos

sjuawpedsp Aj0 ym yiom
Buiduys-a1 pue soueusjulBW /10Z JAWWNSG S}BUIPIO0D ‘lencidde Jo6pnq Bulpuad :daig 1xeN

PesH Sdd4
/J0y081Q
‘weiboud soueusjurew jo) juejsissy
Buiyied 210z s,A10 8y} ul papnjoul sem Buidis-ai pue S0UBUSUleW Jo| Aelql :ssaibold iseie 2102 / J010311Q “Aj)jeuonouny joj Bupped aaoidw) oo
‘SIOJISIA AJBIQ)| 0} SDIAIBS
2102 JOjoaJig  9dUBIUBAUOD [euollippe Jayo o} sdiysiauped sjeaud-oignd a1ojdx3 :joslold
2102 Joang “Kieiq| ay} ye seo1n8s Ysoyyso Jo A0 a1ow Jo uoisiaoid asojdx3 josloid
"S18SN AIBJqI[ 0} SSOIAISS SOUSIUSAUDD JSJ0 -ONIE:
10302110 e
9102 92@ L pauado aoeds yooq pasn :ssaib0id }saje] INOQ 9102 juejsissy "80Bds 9)es y00q pasn jusuewuad e uadQ :108loid
2102 Jopaing ssa004d Buluue|d asn aoeds e azjuebiQ :josloig

. "90e[d pilyy, & Se
Kieiqi| 3U Jo Jd85U00 aUy SaIpoquia jeyy Uejd UBJSap JONSIUT UE S1edis) OB

‘weiboid Jo uonejuawajdwi yeys joel) 0) Aem e asinaq (-0je JauBiUl ‘lews) yejs-jie
UM suoedlunLWWod jewsjul dn Jag 'sawiel) uo apioap pue sajuud o) subis puag :sdajs JxaN

"abeubis Buiuueld ‘ssaibosd ui sbujuies
Hejs-Ilv ‘pajeasd sBululey) Joy 1dd pue paysiul siolneyaq pajoadxa Jo xujep :ssaiboid jsaje

‘'sanbjuyosy
pue suoljejoadxa (S19d) voddng pue uonuaAsiuj JOINBYSg SANISOY
3INOQ 9102 SO49Q J0 peaH juawajdwi 0} (ASVO) 19HISIA [00YOS BaIY USONYSO BU} Yim Jauped :1oaloid

Sal|ile) pue SJuspn}s Yim

uip|ing-diysuonie|al SAnoeold YbnoIyy JUSWUOIIAUS ATelq)] 8y} oA0Idu| Oloe L
‘9ousliadxa
unj pue 8/qepIojuiod JuajuaAuod e Aieiqij ayy o} JISIA e ayey Abajens

Isieoads
yoddng
weiboid
/ S193UNjoA ‘saunnol Ateiqi| Bunsixs oju sadeds ,Jeuonipesj-uou,,
2102 J0 Jojeulpioo)  jo asn djesbajul 0} sainpaooud Bulnpayds pue dn-jas ‘asn dojeasq :10aloiy
pesH SO49 ‘wesbouid oyqnd Jendiped e Buayo 0} S80IN0Sa) JWWOoD
2102 / PESH asvyd 0} Jayjaym Buipioap ui siebeuew Aleiqi apinb o} jsipoayo e dojeasq :josloid
~ 'S|eob
“PUE UOISIA JIbaje}s §,Aeiq] o) Hoddns SWelbold oNqnd Jeq) SINSUT DRoEL
210z Buuds puokaq wesboud 1oy poddns anujuod o} Jayjaym apioaq dalg XaN
‘Bunds oju sweiboid Bunsoy o) papiwwoy :ssaibold jsaje] 2102 peaH asvy ‘ajen Aowsy 10sloig

L10Z- 9T0Z
ue|d uondy s1393e135
Aseaqry oygnd ysoyyso




£10Z/LT/T

‘sousuadxs ayy

PE3H  WoJlj 9ALISP ||M JS3UNIOA 8Y} pue Aleiq| 8y} Yjog Jeu} anjeA sy} o} uonusye
‘pajeauo Buiag sad ‘paysiigelse sseooud ‘pajeasd sjeidwal INOA 9L0Z  juswdopasd  Lm ‘S)se} / s9j01 JasjunjoA Ateiq)| Joj suonduosap uonisod ajeal) :josloid
"S|eob pue spaau AJBIqi| UM S|[S JIau} Jojew o} pue
'slaquiaw
S3]IWWOD pue Jieyd sapiwwo) diysiequisiy Jnioal ‘Buneaw Aleniga4 pioH :dsis 1xeN
‘ajedioiped o} siaquiaw
pajsassjul Buiynioal pue (Buneuiwon ‘diysiaquispy ‘Buisielpund) seapwwod Buipueys azjuebio peaH
0} Buiaaw 210z ga4 e Burounouue diysiaquiaw spusiid o} pajiew JapaT :ssaibold isajer] 2102 juawdojanag “diys1aqwaw aAijoe Buiseaoul jo [eob ay} ui Spuali sy} Jsissy :1oslold
sanss| uojelodioou; ansind ‘pieoq spuaii4
Mmau azjueblo ‘uonelapisuoo Joj pieog Aleiqr 0} sjuswpuswe pasodoid Jwgng :da)g xeN
‘Bunesw
[ENUUB Spual je apew sjuawpuswe Bulpuejsiapun Jo wnpueowsayy :ssa1601d }seje] INOQA 9102 Joyalg ‘SaNSS| 3INJONJ)S pue ao0ueuIBAOB spual4 aAjosay :Joslold
‘ueid
OIb3jel}s puB UOISIA 3UY JO HOGANS Ul AJBIQT] aU} JO Spusi] oy} obebusy OioeL
'S9}RI0APE pUE ‘SI0UOP ‘SI88)UN|OA ‘Spudlid
Jo4 sapunpioddo yuswebebus njbujuesw ueysns pue a3eas) :Abajens
“Aunwwod ay) 0} sapiroid Aleiql) aU} anjeA sy} 10} SSJEOOAPE SE PUE 3DIAISS
Ajunwwod [njBuluesw ul sissjuUN|oA se :Aseiqy| ayy Burpoddns ul suazjigrgliow
abebus 0} s1 |eob INQ ,’s[a1ne| 1IN0 UO JsBl, 0} aSMUN aq pINOM }1 Inq ‘papieBdd jam
s1 Aeiq)| sy} yey) aziubodas app "poddns jo sieak Ayl pajeiqajed Ajjuadas Aeiqi
8U} 4O spual ay| ‘saoines Atelqy) jo Ayenb ay) pue souepodwl ay} Joy Ajunwiwod
oy} ui pJeBas ybiy e smoys Ajjuaisisuod ABANS usziD YSONYSO [ENULE By L
"‘Hoddns ajeand pue ojgnd peaidsapim y3m uonnsul AJUNWWo? v :jeos
peaH
2102 juawdojanag ‘suopjeziueBio JBYJ0 puB SaueIq)| Ul SBOIAISS JejIWIS YoJeasay :10slold
"KIeiqi| a4y Jnoge
UONELLIOJUT S1eJ]UNWIWOD 0} S80IAI9S bulbessaW jXa} Ul-jdo dojanaq oNoeL
*ABojOUYD9) YOIBSSal JUSJUOD [BOLOJSIY S|qUSSSE :da)s IXaN g
'$80IA19S pue swelboud ‘suoios)|os s Aieiqy ay) 1oy seibajess
‘90IAPE 10} 1JB)S | | XOJBUUIA UMM JoI °L 2102 pesH S1 (038) uoneziwndo auibug yoseas Juswa|dwi pue yoseassy :J09foid
"AjluUNWWOS 3y} Ul SI8SN O} 9|qeIBA0JSIP
SJOW WS} S4Bl O} S8ulbus JoIess 10} Se0IN0sal BUlSIXa SZINd0) ONoEL
'S92.Nn0S3. dujjuo s,A1eiqyj ayy Jo Aujiqissasoe 7 AjIqisia asealou] :ABajens
"SMBIAJIB)UI BINPAYDS {3]NPaYIS JUBWINIDAL J0JIE 3310A ued :dals IxaN ueleIqn
: aoualaey
, ABojouyoda ]
aulno apuowen/3diids |euty 232|dwod ‘paysiiqesss 128png yafold pue saoIAIeS "8NUBAY UOJBUIYSEAN JO S300|q 002-001 @Y} JO aInjosjydIe pue Aojsiy
‘ssaJgoud ui/pauly Jojewiue ojoyd oi01sy ‘paypa/parajdwod (yeug 1ST) 3duds :ssaufoud 153387 1102 sJapeay 3U} UO paJajua0 Inoj Buiyjiem |ensia-oipne papinb-jjas e ajeal) :josloid
‘(AIojs1y [e00| "Abojeauab 'sauolsiy
8sSnoy "b'8) uonRNgu}SIp SUIJUG 10} JUSIUOD [E90] JO UOREaI0 SI0[aXT OoBL
2102 aunr | :ajeq jabue] - Jepus|ed
2102 peaH Sdd44 Juana ay} Buuswejdwi Joj suondo / swioge|d a1emyos yosessey :108fold
L102- 9102

ue|d uoidy J183jens
Aseiqry 211qnd ysosyyso



L102Z/LT/T

26

2102

Jopang

‘Bale Ysoqyso
3y} Ul sanss| Aoesa}l| ul pajsalajul sjdoad jo dnoib e susauo) :1oafoid

uluIe3| buoja))| pue
ASEI3)[ JO Poddns Ul SPOJIS AJUNLULLIOD JO UOREUIPIO0D JoNeq SABIjoY ONJBL

Ja)3s-qol/Ach W '1dp//:dpy :Je auljuo mou |epod Jax23s-qor INOJ 9102

Jojallg
Juejsissy

*SaWOD)N0

PUB SBWN|OA 80IAISS UO Bjep Jayjeb Sao1A1as Jualind auyap pue AIojuaAul
‘8210} Joge| ay) ul sjedioiued o} Buyess sjdoad 0} saoinss Atelq)) aroldwi o)
|9A3) |euoiBbas pue ayeys ay) je sdiysisuped Buidojpasp yim ebebu3 :1osloidg

"JUSWAINSEaW 9WOJIN0 JOJ SISeq oy} Se 9say} asn PUE ojngquiuco
SHOYS ATeIq| USIyMm O AJIoedeD AJIUNtIWIOS JO SjUSWa|a ARUap] ONoeL
‘Ayoedes Ayunwwod buipjing uy ssuped aapoe ue ag :Abajens

Zl0g

pesH
juawdojaaaq

"Kieiqry ayy jo spuai4 ay) pue
wesBoid J88)unjoA s Aleigl| SY) USSMIS] UORBUIPIOOD Ja)aq dA3IYDY :19afold

L102Z- 9102
uejd uoiy d18a3ens
Aseaqry a1qnd ysoxyso




Fines

Collection Service Fees - Collected in-house
Photocopiers

Other Copies

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

Winnebago County

Calumet County (Act 420 Revenue)”

Fond du Lac County (Act 420 Revenug)
Green Lake County (Act 420 Revenue)
Waushara County (Act 420 Revenue)
Winnefox Library System

Winnefox Library System-WALS Program
TOTAL CONTRACTUAL REVENUES

Leander Choate Fund

Abbey Harris Fund

George Hilton Fund

TOTAL TRUST REVENUES

MEETING ROOM REVENUES
PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF BONDS
INSURANCE PROCEEDS
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
CITY OF OSHKOSH LEVY

TOTAL REVENUES

OSHKOSH PUBLIC LIBRARY

STATEMENT OF REVENUE
December 2016
100% of the Year
% of REVENUE
ESTIMATED |NOVEMBER| DECEMBER | REVENUES | ANNUAL EXCESS

REVENUES | REVENUES | REVENUES | TO DATE |EST. TOTAL| (DEFICIENCY)
25,000.00 0.00 0.00 22,534.13 90.14% (2,465.87)
6,500.00 0.00 0.00 5,057.93 77.81% (1,442.07)

. 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,980.98 119.24% 480.98
12,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,483.59 54.03% (5,516.41)

_ 46,000.00 0.00 0.00 37,056.63 80.56% (8,943.37)
514,926.00 0.00 0.00 386,194.50 75.00% (128,731.50)
2,678.00 0.00 0.00 2,678.00 100.00% 0.00
17,443.00 0.00 0.00 17,443.00 100.00% 0.00
1,751.00 0.00 0.00 1,751.00 100.00% 0.00
6,770.00 0.00 0.00 6,770.00 100.00% 0.00
57,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% (57,400.00)
187,700.00 0.00 0.00 1,820.43 0.97% (185,879.57)
788,668.00 0.00 0.00 | 416,656.93 52.83%|  (372,011.07)
2,200.00 0.93 0.87 8.05 0.37% (2,191.95)
4,500.00 680.03 18.44 2,824.06 62.76% (1,675.94)
300.00 4.16 4.44 57.39 19.13% (242.61)
7,000.00 685.12 23.75 2,889.50 41.28% (4,110.50)
3,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,157.50 71.92% (842.50)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0! 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0! 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 1,522.81 | #DIV/0! 1,522.81
2,657,100.00 0.00 0.00 | 2,657,100.00 100.00% 0.00
3,501,768.00 685.12 23.75 | 3,117,383.37 89.02%|  (384,384.63)




Oshkosh Public Library Highlights
January 2017

1. OPUs holiday programs were a big draw in December, with music, hands-on crafts and Santa
taking center stage. Programs and their attendance included:

a. DIY Ornaments for Kids: 121 (three sessions)

Santa Storytime: 186 (two sessions, with Madrigal singers opening for the evening
session)

Oshkosh Youth Choir concert: 70

UWO Hand Bell Choir concert: 50

Noon Year’s Eve Party: 69

Elephant & Piggie Bookabration: 62

=3

oo

2. The library opened its new Used Book Store Dec. 1 and the response has been extremely
positive. Customers appreciate being able to shop for used books any time they are in the
library; the rapid turnover of inventory keeps the selection fresh; and the open layout and bright
color scheme have improved access and enhanced their shopping experience. During the month
of December 1,805 books were sold and another 500 were given away in a special BOGO sale
between the holidays.

3. OPL has rolled out our PBIS (Positive Behavior Interventions & Supports) effort, including
signage throughout the building that outlines our expectations for behavior in the library and a
new staff blog where information, challenges and success stories can be shared. Our program is
modeled after the initiative launched in the Oshkosh Area School District and is designed to
offer consistent messages and expectations for behavior among all library users.

4. The library’s volunteer program is growing, with 15 new volunteers added since August to the
ranks of individuals who contribute at least one hour of their time each month. In addition to
the established volunteer duties, we are tapping into specific talents of volunteers. In January a
volunteer who is a registered dietician presented a series on healthy eating; and a volunteer
who has an art degree will create the library’s entry in a downtown community art project.

27



MONTHLY REPORT

Oshkosh Public Library

December 2016
CIRCULATION Dec 2016 | Dec2015 | % Change | YTD 2016 | YTD 2015 [ % Change
Book-Adult 14,872 17,388 -14% 202,703 247,647 -18.1%
Book-Juvenile 12,866 14,334 -10% 209,082 227,125 -7.9%
Book-YA/Teen 1,362 0 #DIV/0! 23,677 0
CD-Adult 3,414 3,721 -8% 39,540 41,643 -5.1%
CD-Juvenile 191 295 -35% 2,878 3,841 -25.1%
CD-YA/Teen 0 0 #DIV/0! 46 0
CD-Book-Adult 1,440 1,901 -24% 21,178 26,709 -20.7%
CD-Book-Juvenile 263 259 2% 3,962 3,727 6.3%
CD-Book-YA/Teen 29 0 #DIV/0! 399 0
DVD-Adult 12,116 13,449 -10% 162,429 182,197 -10.8%
DVD-Juvenile 3,573 4,464 -20% 57,240 62,299 -8.1%
DVD-YA/Teen 26 0 #DIV/0! 320 0
Game-Adult 446 702 -36% 7,245 12,390 -41.5%
Game-Juvenile 93 163 -43% 1,833 1,666 10.0%
Game-YA/Teen 0 0 #DIV/0! 7 0
Magazine-Adult 1,056 1,274 -17% 14,850 16,205 -8.4%
Magazine-Juvenile 28 18 56% 714 913 -21.8%
Magazine-YA/Teen 12 0 #DIV/0! 119 0
Other-Adult 124 12 933% 1,560 238 555.5%
Other-Juvenile 3 8 -63% 614 286 114.7%
Other-YA/Teen 48 0 #DIV/0! 71 0
Total Adult 33,468 38,447 -13% 449,505 527,029 -14.7%
Total Juvenile 17,017 19,541 -13% 276,323 299,857 -7.8%
Total YA/Teen 1,477 0 24,639 0
SUB TOTAL 51,962 57,988 -10% 750,467 826,886 -9.2%
E-Books
OverDrive E-Books 3,323 3,393 -2% 40,468 39,652 2.1%
OverDrive Audiobooks 2,026 1,368 48% 21,835 15,782 38.4%
Tumblebooks 175 0 #DIV/0! 2,007 0
SUB TOTAL 5,524 4,761 16% 64,310 55,434 16.0%
TOTAL CIRCULATION 57,486 62,749 -8% 814,777 882,320 -7.7%
PHYSICAL MATERIALS Dec 2016 | Dec2015 | % Change | YTD 2016 | YTD 2015 [ % Change
% AV Materials Circulated 42% 43% -3% 39.9% 40.5% -2%
% Print Materials Circulated 58% 57% 2% 60.1% 59.5% 1%
% Adult Materials Circulated 67% 66% 1% 63.2% 63.7% -1%
%Youth Materials Circulated 33% 34% -3% 36.8% 36.3% 2%
Average Circulation Per Hour 189.7 207 -8% 284 280 1%
MISCELLANEOUS Dec 2016 | Dec2015 | % Change | YTD 2016 | YTD 2015 [ % Change
Library Facility Traffic 21,283 23,609 -9.9% 272,292 316,277 -13.9%
Average Daily Traffic 760 814 -6.6% 9,566 11,205 -14.6%
Meetings Held 59 73 -19.2% 901 825 9.2%
New Card Registrations 143 179 -20.1% 3,030 3,243 -6.6%
Self-check % of Checkout 47% 47% 0.0% 43%| 68% -37.3%
Volunteer Hours Worked 258 566 -54.4% 5,072 7,092 -28.5%
Teacher Packs 6 5 20.0% 67 82 -18.3%




MONTHLY REPORT - Page 2

Oshkosh Public Library December 2016
ELECTRONIC RESOURCES Dec 2016 | Dec2015 | % Change | YTD 2016 | YTD 2015 [ % Change
OPL Website Sessions 19,926 24,084 -17% 274,257 331,568 -17.3%
SUBSCRIPTION DATABASE SESSIONS
Ancestry 50 732
EBSCO Sessions 805 389 3,479 5,897 -41.0%
HeritageQuest Sessions 44 60 729 1,472 -50.5%
Mango Languages 12 338
Mitchell Auto Repair 10 133
NewspaperARCHIVE 329 5,045
Oshkosh Northwestern 46 70 555 878 -36.8%
RefUSA 112 1,000
SUB-TOTAL 1,408 519 12,011 8,247
LOCAL DATABASE SESSIONS
1957 Adress Change 38 635
City Directories 124 1,887
Digital Collections 416 4,298
Local History Books 37 956
Oshkosh Facts, Firsts, and FAQ 4 92
Oshkosh Newspaper Index 7 116
Oshkosh Vital Records Index 393 515 -24% 6,802 7,098 -4.2%
Riverside Cemetary Index 42 566
UWDC - Atlases & Histories 41 611
SUB-TOTAL 1,102 515 15,963 7,098
TOTAL ELECTRONIC RESOURCE SESSIONS 22,436 25,118 302,231 0
PUBLIC COMPUTER USE | Dec2016 | Dec2015 | % Change | YTD 2016 | YTD 2015 [ % Change
Wireless Use 22470 13829 62% 288,646 147227 96.1%
Public Computer Use
Adult 3,024 3,690 -18% 42293 48631 -13.0%
Youth 548 911 -40% 10912 11960 -8.8%
TOTAL USE 3,572 4,601 -22% 53205 60591 -12.2%
QUESTIONS ANSWERED Dec 2016 Dec2015| % Change] YTD2016]  YTD 2015] % Change
Adult Department
Reference 9,709 12,036 -19% 148,258 147,770 0.3%
Directional/Rule/Policy 581 702 -17% 8,387 22,061 -62.0%
Knowledge Sharing 429 716 -40% 5,688 8,654 -34.3%
E-mail 8 13 -38% 138 139 -0.7%
Youth Department
Reference 436 632 -31% 12,186 15,741 -22.6%
Directional/Rule/Policy 339 408 -17% 5,309 5,784 -8.2%
Knowledge Sharing 192 200 -4% 3,086 1,920 60.7%
TOTAL QUESTIONS ANSWERED 11,694 14,707 -20% 183,052 202,069 -9.4%
PROGRAMS Dec 2016 | Dec2015 | % Change | YTD 2016 | YTD 2015 [ % Change
Programs Given
Adult 9 8 13% 137 67 104.5%
Teen 6 7 -14% 61 37 64.9%
Youth 7 10 -30% 307 313 -1.9%
Roving Reader 16 0 #DIV/0! 101 61 65.6%
TOTAL 38 25 52% 606 478 26.8%




MONTHLY REPORT - Page 3

Oshkosh Public Library December 2016
Program Attendance Dec 2016 | Dec2015 | %Change | YTD2016 | YTD 2015 [ % Change
Adult 147 124 19% 2,222 1,032 115%
Teen 53 121 -56% 649 377 72%
Youth 659 496 33% 13,621 11,282 21%
TOTAL 859 741 16% 16,492 12,691 30%
PROGRAMS DATE
Adult
Remembering Pearl Harbor 12/1/2016
Adult Coloring Club 12/6/2016
Meskwaki 12/6/2016
Knight Moves Chess Club 12/7/2016
Winnebagoland Genealogical Society 12/8/2016
Knight Moves Chess Club 12/14/2016
Movie--Me Before You 12/19/2016
Knight Moves Chess Club 12/21/2016
Knight Moves Chess Club 12/28/2016
Teen
Teen Book Club 12/2/2016
Teen Movie Matinee 12/7/2016
Mighty Castle Chess Club 12/9/2016
Teen DIY Emoji Pillows 12/16/2016
Mighty Castle Chess Club 12/16/2016
Teen Gamerz Night 12/28/2016
Youth
D.L.Y. Ornaments for kids 12/7/2016
Miller's Family Daycare Center 12/7/2016
Faith Are Us In-Home Family Daycare 12/13/2016
Helping Hands Daycare 12/13/2016
Wilcox Center (5 classes) 12/15/2016
D.LY. Ornaments for kids 12/17/2016
D.L.Y. Ornaments for kids 12/19/2016
Arts for Kids (3 year olds - 4 classes) 12/20/2016
Arts for Kids (4-5 year olds - 2 classes 12/20/2016
Miller's Family Daycare Center 12/21/2016
Wee Wisdom Daycare 12/21/2016
Noon Year's Eve Party 12/31/2016
Elephant & Piggie Bookabration December
Let It Snow Interactive Display December




.

LT
e

OSHKOSH
PUBULIC
B RARY

LI

106 Washington Avenue, Oshkosh, Wisconsin 54901-4985

MEMO

TO: Jeff Gilderson-Duwe
FROM: Libby Terrell
DATE: January 16, 2017

SUBJECT: December 2016 Donations

During the month of December 2016, the library received the following donations:

12/1/2016 From Most Blessed Sacrament Parish speaker fee (Munroe) $ 50.00

12/1/2016 From Dave Tuchscherer in memory of Mary Schrader $ 13.80
12/1/2016 From J.L. Wieczorek in memory of Mary Schrader $ 5.00
12/21/2016 From Jay & Linda Fierke, M.D. in memory of Walter Zemke $ 100.00
12/6/2016 From Lorraine Bowen Survivor's Trust $10,000.00
12/21/2016 From Tim & Judith Young $ 100.00

31



106 Washington Avenue, Oshkosh, Wisconsin 54901-4985

To:

From:

Date:

Re:

MEMORANDUM

Jeff Gilderson-Duwe
Libby Terrell
January 16, 2017

November — December 2016 Personnel Changes

Michelle Kramer resigned as Page in Technical Services as of December 8, 2016.

Char Ziebell was rehired as LA II in Children’s and Family Outreach Services.

Melissa Salazar resigned her position of LA II in Children’s and Family Outreach
Services and was rehired as LA II in First Floor Public Services.

“Connecting Peoglf with Information”

Oshkosh Public Library (920) 236-5200 Administration (920) 236-5210 FAX (920) 236-5228 www.oshkoshpubliclibrary.org



